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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  LANDS OF WEDDELL 
PROJECT NO.:   2024-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 89, BLOCK 1, LOTS 10.1, 10.2, 77.1 & 77.2  
REVIEW DATE:   11 APRIL 2024 
MEETING DATE:  18 APRIL 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: DARREN DOCE, PE 
 

1. The proposed lot line change has received Conditional Final Approval from the Town Planning Board 
on 17 March 2016.  The applicants did not complete the Conditions of Approval and the approval 
has lapsed. 
 

2. The Planning Board Attorney’s comments regarding the validity of the 22 December 2015 ZBA 
variances should be received. 
 

3. A copy of the 17 March 2016 Resolution is attached. 
 

4. Adjoiner’s Notices must be re-sent for the application. 
 

5. It is noted that the Lot Line Plan entitled Wedell, while the owner’s endorsements are spelled 
Weddell. 
 

6. The applicant’s representative are requesting a waiver for topography on the map. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
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April 3, 2024 
 
 
 
John P. Ewasutyn, Chairman 
Town of Newburgh Planning Board 
21 Hudson Valley Professional Plaza 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
 
RE:  Lot Line Revision Plan lands of Weddell 
        6, 12, 14 and 7 Heritage Lane 
        Town of Newburgh Tax Parcels: Section 89 Block 1 Lot 10.1, 10.2, 77.1 and 77.2 
        Town Project No. 2024-10 (formerly 15-27) 
         
Dear Mr. Ewasutyn: 
 
 The applicant is requesting reapproval of the above referenced lot line revision.  
This application was approved by the Planning Board on March 17, 2016.  However, the 
applicant’s attorney did not address the specific condition of approval requiring a 
common driveway easement and maintenance agreement be reviewed and approved by 
the Planning Board Attorney. Therefore, the plan was never filed in the Orange County 
Clerk’s office.  
 
 The application proposes lot line revisions involving the above referenced parcels 
located on Heritage Lane, an existing private drive off of International Boulevard. The 
parcels are within the R-1 Zoning District, the Valley Central School District and the 
Coldenham Fire District. The parcels contain existing dwellings utilizing individual wells 
and sanitary disposal systems.  Since the parcels involved are developed and the slope of 
the land is relatively flat, the applicant requests that the Planning Board waive the 
requirement for a contour survey. 
 
 Tax parcel SBL 89-1-10.1 is an existing non-conforming lot.  The required lot 
area for a single-family dwelling in the R-1 zone is 40,000 square feet (0.92 acres).  The 
area of this parcel is 0.70 acres.  The parcel contains an existing single-family home that 
does not meet the required front yard setback or lot width as per the existing zoning law.  
As a result of the lot line revision, the area of this parcel will remain 0.70 acres.  
However, the lot width will now be conforming.  The lot line revision will not increase 
the degree of or create any new non-conformity.  On December 22, 2015, the ZBA 
granted area variances for lot area and front yard setback.  
 
 Tax parcel SBL 89-1-10.2 is currently 1.22 acres in size. This lot will be 
increased to 2.17 acres.  Tax parcel SBL 89-1-77.2 is 0.73 acres in size and is non-
conforming. The area of this parcel will increase to a conforming 0.94 acres.  Tax parcel 
SBL 89-1-77.1 is 6.11 acres in size.  The area of this parcel will decrease to 4.75 acres. 
These three parcels will meet all the bulk requirements for single-family dwellings.   



Darren C. DoCe, Pe 
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 A shown on the lot line revision plan, the driveway for SBL 89-1-10.2 is not 
located entirely on said parcel.  As a result of the lot line revision, this driveway will be 
located entirely on SBL 89-1-10.2.  Also as shown on the plan, Heritage Lane does not 
fall within the existing right-of-way.  As part of this proposal, the right-of-way will be 
relocated to conform to the physical location of Heritage Lane. 
 
  If any further explanation is required, please feel free to contact our office. 
    
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Darren C. Doce 


































































